BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD

MONDAY 20TH JANUARY 2014
AT 6.00 P.M.

COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE

MEMBERS: Councillors P. Lammas (Chairman), R. J. Laight (Vice-Chairman),
C. J. Bloore, B. T. Cooper, R. L. Dent, K. A. Grant-Pearce,
J. M. L. A. Griffiths, H. J. Jones, L. C. R. Mallett, S. P. Shannon,
C. J. Spencer, C. J. Tidmarsh and L. J. Turner

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Arrangements

3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and

Scrutiny Board held on 16th December 2013 (Pages 1 - 18)
4. Budget Presentation
5. Savings Made in Respect of Shared Services Report (Pages 19 - 22)
6. Air Quality Task Group Response to Cabinet (to follow)
7. Joint WRS Scrutiny Task Group Update

8. Artrix Outreach Provision Task Group - Verbal Update (Pages 23 - 24)
(Topic Proposal attached for information)

9. Cabinet Work Programme 1st February 2014 to 31st May 2014 (Pages 25 -
30)

10.  Overview and Scrutiny Board Work Programme (Pages 31 - 34)



11.  To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until
the next meeting.

K. DICKS
Chief Executive

The Council House
Burcot Lane
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B60 1AA

9th January 2014



Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC

Access to Information

The Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend Local Authority meetings and to see certain
documents. Recently the Freedom of Information Act 2000 has further
broadened these rights, and limited exemptions under the 1985 Act.

» You can attend all Council, Cabinet and Committee/Board
meetings, except for any part of the meeting when the business
would disclose confidential or “exempt” information.

» You can inspect agenda and public reports at least five days before
the date of the meeting.

» You can inspect minutes of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards for up to six years following a meeting.

» You can have access, upon request, to the background papers on
which reports are based for a period of up to six years from the date
of the meeting. These are listed at the end of each report.

» An electronic register stating the names and addresses and
electoral areas of all Councillors with details of the membership of
all Committees etc. is available on our website.

» A reasonable number of copies of agendas and reports relating to
items to be considered in public will be made available to the public
attending meetings of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards.

» You have access to a list specifying those powers which the Council
has delegated to its Officers indicating also the titles of the Officers
concerned, as detailed in the Council’s Constitution, Scheme of
Delegation.

You can access the following documents:
» Meeting Agendas
» Meeting Minutes
» The Council’s Constitution

at www.bromsqgrove.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

BROMSGROVEDISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD

MONDAY., 16TH DECEMBER 2013 AT 6.00 P.M.

PRESENT:  Councillors P. Lammas (Chairman), R. J. Laight (Vice-Chairman),
C. J. Bloore, B. T. Cooper, R. L. Dent, K. A. Grant-Pearce, H. J. Jones,
P. M. McDonald (Substitute), C. R. Scurrell (Substitute), S. P. Shannon,
C. J. Spencer, C. J. Tidmarsh and L. J. Turner

Observers: Councillors R. Hollingworth and C. B. Taylor
Invitees: Councillors M. A. Bullivant and M. J. A. Webb

Officers: Ms. J. Pickering, Ms. A. De Warr, K. Hirons, Ms. A. Scarce and
Ms. J. Bayley

58/13 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors J. M. L. A.
Griffiths and L. C. R. Mallett. Councillors P. M. McDonald and C. R. Scurrell
confirmed that they were attending as substitutes.

59/13 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS

Councillor C. J. Spencer declared a Disclosable Percuniary Interest as a
member of the Bromsgrove Arts Centre Trust in respect of ltem No. 10. As
such Councillor Spencer withdrew from the meeting and took no part in its
consideration and voting thereon.

60/13 MINUTES

The minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Board meeting held on 18th
November 2013 were submitted.

RESOLVED that the minutes be approved as a correct record.

61/13 CAR PARKING REVIEW REPORT

The Board received a presentation from the Environmental Services Manager
on the subject of a Car Parking Review that had recently been completed
(Appendix 1).

Following delivery of the presentation the following details were discussed:

Page 1



Overview and Scrutiny Board
16th December 2013

The total cost to the Council in managing car parks in the district was
£738k. However, car parking charges provided the Council with revenue
of £1.125 million per annum.

The revenue derived from car parking charges had been used to help
fund the town centre redevelopment and services such as Shopmobility
and BURT.

The income accrued from car parking charges was important to the
Council’s budget in a difficult economic climate.

Car parking charges had not been increased in Bromsgrove district since
2010. However, the charge for parking for up to half an hour had
remained at 40p since 2007.

The costs to the Council in managing the enforcement of parking on the
Alvechurch Sports and Social Club car park were briefly discussed
(Officers agreed to provide further information about these costs at a
later date).

The impact of budgetary cuts at Worcestershire County Council on the
continuing provision of 24 hour CCTV coverage in the car parks was also
briefly considered. (Officers were asked to provide further information
about the impact of these cuts for consideration at a later date).

The selection of case studies in the report, which reflected practices in
locations such as Wychavon and Altrincham were also debated.
Members suggested that it would have been useful to also consider car
parking arrangements in Birmingham as, due to the close proximity of
the city and its suburbs to Bromsgrove district, these arrangements could
potentially impact on retail custom in Bromsgrove.

Customers’ preference not to park in multi-storey car parks was debated
as well as the implications for revenue at Churchfields car park.

The potential significance of car parking charges after 6.00pm to the
night time economy was raised (Officers were asked to provide further
information about how the revenue accrued from charges after 6.00pm
compared to other local authorities).

Members commented that there was a need for appropriate visual signs
to be used on parking metres that were no longer in use and / or situated
in car parks where charging did not apply on specific dates and times. It
was also agreed that more work needed to be undertaken to advise
customers that these machines did not need to be used at those times.
Consideration of car parking availability and charging regimes had also
been taken into account as part of a strategic overview of the
redevelopment of the town and as a factor in attracting new retail
business to the town centre.

The charging model adopted by Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council
had been considered as part of the review. If this model was adopted by
Bromsgrove District Council Officers estimated that the Council would
lose revenue of £619k.

The review had been designed to provide a factual overview of car
parking provision in the District. For this reason potential future options
had been listed in the report and the public had not been consulted as
part of the exercise.

Page 2



62/13

Overview and Scrutiny Board
16th December 2013

Members commented that they had originally been asked to review car
parking charges by Mr Bateman, on behalf of the Bromsgrove Older People’s
forum. Mr Bateman had suggested that the Board should establish a Task
Group to investigate this matter in further detail, though he had also submitted
a petition on behalf of the Forum requesting that further action be taken by the
Council.

Members concluded that, due to the on-going redevelopment of Bromsgrove
town centre, it was too early to what changes, if any, should be made to car
parking charges for the District. After further consideration of this matter it
was

RESOLVED:
(a) that no further action be taken at this time; and
(b) that the report be noted.

QUARTERS 1 & 2 SICKNESS ABSENCE PERFORMANCE & HEALTH
REPORT

The Executive Director for Finance and Corporate Resources presented the
Sickness Absence Performance and Health Report for the Board’'s
consideration. Members were advised that the report contained comparative
data for quarters 1 and 2 of 2013/14.

A number of points were raised during presentation of this item:

° It was anticipated that the length of staff absence due to sickness would
be 7.10 days per person by the end of the year. Whilst Officers
recognised that no staff absence due to sickness was ideal this level of
absence was better than the Council’s measure of 8 days absence.

. One member of staff who had experienced long-term sickness absence
had retired due to ill health during the period.

o In general the Council’'s policy was to support staff experiencing long-
term ill health back to work. Most staff returning from a lengthy period of
sickness absence would be permitted to return on a phased basis.

o The rates of absence due to sickness for staff employed in WRS were
relatively high. Various reasons were cited for this, including
occupational hazards and the higher number of staff employed in the
service, though it was noted that further information was required from
the service to demonstrate how sickness levels compared to sickness
levels within other departments which would be made available for
Members’ consideration as soon as possible.

A number of additional issues arising from the report were discussed by
Members following the presentation:

. Concerns were expressed about the high rates of short-term sickness
absence attributed to ilinesses relating to the stomach, kidneys and the
liver.

. The Council's Sickness Absence Policy had been redrafted in the
previous 12 month period.

Page 3



63/13

Overview and Scrutiny Board
16th December 2013

The Council did not use a points system to monitor or manage sickness
levels. Managers used the data on periods of sickness to support staff in
returning to work and to provide external support when required.

There was flexible working at the Council and staff were therefore
expected, wherever possible, to book appointments with their GPs and
dentists by using that facility. However, hospital appointments could be
taken during working hours.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

MAKING EXPERIENCES COUNT QUARTER 2 REPORT

The Head of Customer Access and Financial Support presented the Making
Experiences Count report for the second quarter in 2013/14.

The following points were highlighted for Members’ consideration during the
presentation of this report:

There had been 41 complaints during the period which represented a
decline in the number of complaints that had been made in the previous
quarter.

92% of complainants had received a response from the Council within 15
days of the complaint being reported. In cases where further time was
required to resolve the issue Officers attempted to inform the
complainant about the reasons for the delay.

The timeframes for responding to complaints had recently been changed
as part of a trial. The outcomes of this trial would continue to be
monitored.

There had been a reduction in the number of complaints relating to the
route optimisation programme. The last complaint received on this
subject had been reported in September 2013.

One complaint, concerning a housing strategy matter, had been
escalated for the Head of Service’s consideration. It had been found that
whilst Officers had followed appropriate procedures communication with
the complainant about the case could have been more effective.

Two customers had complained about arrangements at a Planning
Committee meeting. Due to the fact that this complaint had been about
a very specific matter it had been dealt with by the Chief Executive and
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services.

There had been a slight increase during the period in the number of
customers who made payments to the council using the automated
system.

The Council had received 19 compliments during the period, though it
was likely that the number of compliments received by staff was
significantly higher as many employees tended not to report the
compliments they had received.

A number of further points were discussed in detail by Members once the
report had been presented.

Page 4



64/13

Overview and Scrutiny Board
16th December 2013

° The extent to which staff checking litter levels prior to mowing
represented a change to service delivery was debated as Members
suggested that this had traditionally been a requirement of landscaping
and cleansing operatives in the district. However, Officers noted that
whilst this was meant to be a standard working procedure litter picking
had not always been occurring prior to mowing taking place.

. Complaints about bus passes and other County Council functions would
be reported to the County Council as part of their complaints process.
However, in cases where district Council staff had some involvement in
delivering County Council services attempts were being made to ensure
that staff provided appropriate information to the customer about the
service.

o The involvement of qualified inspectors in assessing the condition of
properties provided to vulnerable residents as part of the Step Up
Scheme was briefly considered.

. Officers confirmed that cases classified as “other” could relate to a
variety of enquiries including Council services that could not be easily
categorised and services provided by other organisations.

o Concerns were expressed about the fact that emails had been sent by a
member of staff revealing personal email addresses. Reassurance was
provided that staff received data protection training on an annual basis
and that staff were being encouraged to use blind copying facilities were
personal email addresses were used for communications.

. No guarantee could be provided that complaints and compliments
reported by Councillors would be logged onto the system. To ensure
that both complaints and compliments were logged Members needed to
ensure that they referred the matter to the relevant officers and
specifically requested that the complaints and compliments be logged.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

QUARTERS 1 & 2 WRITE OFF OF DEBTS REPORT

The Head of Customer Access and Financial Support also presented the Write
off of Debts Report covering the period of the first two quarters of 2013/14.

During delivery of this presentation she explained that in these two quarters
£202,743 had been identified as bad debts. However, the level of debts
tended to decline during the course of the year. Therefore it was suggested
that the figures as of 30th September 2013 should not be considered a final
indicator of the level of debts that the Council would have at the end of
2013/14.

The potential for the Council to recoup debts from businesses once they had
gone into liquidation was briefly debated. Members also expressed an
interest in learning to what extent repayments to a local authority would be
prioritised over repayments to other organisations. It was therefore agreed
that Officers should provide further information on this subject at a later date.

The possibility of providing a list of businesses and individuals in debt to the
Council as part of the report was also discussed. Members noted that any

Page 5



65/13

66/13

67/13

Overview and Scrutiny Board
16th December 2013

such information would need to be published in confidential papers which
were not commonly presented to the Overview and Scrutiny Board. It was
possible that it would be more appropriate to make this information available
for the consideration of the Audit Board. Officers were asked to provide
further information clarifying requirements in relation to this report and any
data protection issues arising from the suggested reporting structure at the
following meeting of the Board.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

QUARTER 2 FINANCE MONITORING REPORT

The Executive Director for Finance and Corporate Resources presented the
Finance Monitoring Report for the second quarter of 2013/14.

Members were advised that there had been an over spend of £58k to date.
However, in total it was anticipated that there would be an under spend of
£17k across all Council departments at the end of the year.

The figures provided for Corporate Services in the report covered savings for
both the services within the Chief Executive’s directorate and projected
savings for all other departments. Savings would be achieved throughout the
year in a variety of ways, including through the Council’s approach to vacancy
management and through efficiency savings. The report would be adapted in
due course to reflect how different departments had achieved the projected
savings as the year progressed.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

JOINT WRS SCRUTINY TASK GROUP

The Chairman of the Joint WRS Scrutiny Task Group, Councillor R. J. Laight,
provided an update on the progress of the review. He confirmed that the
Head of Regulatory Services was due to be interviewed for the second time at
the group’s next meeting in December. Further interviews were scheduled to
take place with representatives of the WRS Management Board and with
representatives of the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee in the
New Year.

ARTRIX OUTREACH PROVISION TASK GROUP

Councillor S. P. Shannon, Chairman of the Artrix Outreach Provision Task
Group, provided an update on the progress of the review and confirmed that a
number of meetings had taken place.

At an early stage the Council’s Head of Leisure and Cultural Services and Arts
and Events Manager had been interviewed. They had provided an overview
of how outreach work was delivered in the district. The group had also
interviewed the Artistic Director of the Artrix and the Outreach & Education
Worker in order to gain an understanding of the level of outreach work that
was being provided.

Page 6



68/13

69/13

Overview and Scrutiny Board
16th December 2013

Further meetings had been arranged which would be taking place in
December and January. During these meetings the Council’s Arts and Events
Manager and Arts Development and Events Officer would be interviewed.
The group was also scheduled to interview Council representatives appointed
to the Artrix Operating Trust as well as the Chairman of the Trust, Ms Dorothy
Wilson.

The terms of reference for the review were briefly discussed. It was noted that
these terms of reference would continue to be referred to throughout the
review by the Group and would be made available for the consideration of the
Board at the meeting to be held on 20" January 2014.

AIR QUALITY TASK GROUP

Officers confirmed that a meeting of the Air Quality Task Group was
scheduled to take place on Friday 20th December. During this meeting
Members would consider the response that had been received from the
Cabinet to their recommendations. Any conclusions reached during this
meeting would be reported back to the Board in January 2014 in the form of
an official response to the Cabinet’s decisions on the matter.

WORCESTERSHIRE HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
(HOSC)

The Chairman invited Councillor B. T. Cooper, as the Council’s representative
on the HOSC, to provide an update on its most recent meeting.

Councillor Cooper explained that during the latest meeting of the HOSC, which
took place on 11th December 2013, Members had received two presentations.
The first presentation was delivered by representatives of the South
Worcestershire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) and Worcestershire
Health and Care Trust and focused on the role of Community Hospitals in the
delivery of health care in South Worcestershire.

The second presentation had been delivered by representatives of
Worcestershire Health and Well-being Board. The presentation provided a
performance review of the Worcestershire Health and Well-being Strategy
2013 — 16. In particular information had been provided about the action that
the Board was taking to address the key priorities for health and well-being in
the county, which were:

. Older people and the management of long-term conditions.
. Mental-health and well-being.

J Obesity.

o Alcohol.

The HOSC had discussed the exclusion of smoking from the priorities included
in the strategy. Although smoking was a significant cause of ill health,
Members had been advised that levels of smoking in Worcestershire were
declining. It had not therefore been included within the strategy’s priorities.

Page 7



70/13

7113

72/13

Overview and Scrutiny Board
16th December 2013

CABINET WORK PROGRAMME 1ST JANUARY TO 30TH APRIL 2014

The Board considered the Cabinet Work Programme for the period 1st
January — 30th April 2014.

Members noted that consideration of the Playing Pitch Strategy by the Cabinet
had been postponed until April 2014. For this reason discussion of this matter
by the Overview and Scrutiny Board had also been postponed.

ACTION LIST

Officers explained that there were a number of outstanding actions which
remained to be implemented. However, a significant number had been
resolved since the previous meeting of the Board, including through the
incorporation of information into reports that had been presented during the
evening.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD WORK PROGRAMME

Members considered the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme and noted
that the summary of the Playing Pitch Strategy would be considered by the
Board at a meeting in either February or March 2014.

The informal Overview and Scrutiny Board Briefing in early December,
focusing on the subject of the Council’s budget, was also briefly discussed. It
was noted that the item which had been requested at that meeting for
inclusion on the Board’s Work Programme, concerning savings made by the
Council as a result of shared services, would be considered at a meeting on
20th January 2014.

Officers confirmed that the provisional meeting for 7" January 2014 would not

be needed and that the detailed budget information would be brought to the
Board meeting to be held on 20" January 2014.

The meeting closed at 8.10 p.m.

Chairman

Page 8



02/01/2014

Aeezndry |

Summary

Introduction

« Brief

Town Centre Economy

Town Centre Development Proposals
Supporting Car Park Users

Current Space Availability

Current Charges

Car Park Usage

On Street Parking Enforcement
Case Studies

Bromsgrove
District Counal
i)

Bromsgrove
District Coundil
e

Introduction

Bromsgrove District Council operates 11 charged car
parks and 3 free car parks and also manages the
enforcement of Alvechurch Sports and Social Club
car park. The Council has also taken responsibility for
the enforcement of On-Street parking regulations
since Civil Parking Enforcement was introduced in
May 2013.

The Brief

To review the parking provision in the District
covering both On and Off Street parking providing
factual information relating to Bromsgrove's car parks
and other authorities car parks for comparison.
Consider the impacts of future development within
and around Bromsgrove town centre.

Bromsgrove
District Councd
O e

Bromsgrove
District Council
. =

Page 9




02/01/2014

The Town Centre Economy

Bromsgrove District Council has focussed on initiatives
to support the town centre including major
redevelopment projects and other schemes such as the
Townscape Heritage Initiative and the town centre
regeneration improvements.

All of these projects are intended to improve the
economic vibrancy of the town.

The Town Centre Economy

Car park charges and operational parking policies are
widely considered to impact greatly on the economy.
Traders and politicians are quick to attribute the blame for
the downturn of some town centres economies on parking
provision and enforcement despite the actual reasons
being multi-faceted and complex.

It should be noted that rent levels, out of town alternatives
and the growth of internet shopping all impact on town
centres but these issues are often ignored.

Bromsgrove
Oxsimicr Counal
- ier————

Bromsgrove
District Coundl
_di—r—r—rrrry

The Town Centre Economy

There are any number of different statistics that are used to Judge a
towns economy such as the nhumber of vacant shops:

Bromsgrove's 2012 vacancy rate is 10.9% which is considerably
lower than other centres in the region. The West Midlands average
vacancy rate is 14.6%; and other centres include; Birmingham
23.8%, Walsall 26,6%, Wolverhampton 25.3% and Dudley 29.4%.
The national town centre vacancy rate in the UK was 11.1% in April
2012,

Taken from Bromsgrove District Councils Town Centre Health Check December2012.

The Town Centre Economy

There has been a number of parking announcements made by

ministers and MPs this year the Secretary of State for

Communities and Local Government, announced:

« A proposal to allow motorists to park on double yellow lines
for 15 minutes.

* Alimit on mobile enforcement

« Proposed the Introduction of grace and favor period of 5
minutes before parking fines are issued (Bromsgrove has
already adopted this)

= Councils should offer free parking for 30 minutes near the

Bromsgrove
District Council

Ty

High Street.
*Bmms rove
District Coundil
W e

Page 10




02/01/2014

Town Centre Development
Proposals

Recreation Road North

This car park is to be sold for development. It is
anticipated that it will be used for care home or elderly
residential facilities and social housing a planning
application Is expected to be submitted in the New Year.
The date of sale is not yet known but is expected to be
agreed shortly.

Town Centre Development
Proposals

Hanover Street

The whole car park currently forms part of a site that is
being marketed to be developed as a mixed
retail/leisure development. Discussions with a
developer regarding a proposed scheme have reached
an advanced stage but the Council is not yetin a
position to disclose details. In terms of parking, it is
anticipated that any scheme approved would retain car
parking spaces at similar levels to those existing
currently.

Bromsgrove
District Council
Te————

Bromsgrove
District Coundl
. —mpr—rert

Town Centre Development
Proposals

School Drive & Dolphin Centre

This site has been identified together with Blackmore
House for the possible development of a new leisure
centre. There have been two proposals one would be to
construct the new leisure facility on the Blackmore House
site and create a 200 space car park where the existing
leisure centre is currently sited, followed by the sale of the
existing car park.

The second option would be to close the leisure centre

Town Centre Development
Proposals

Parkside

Part of this car park is needed for junction realignment as
part of the Sainsbury’s development. Aithough there will
be some loss of parking capacity during the works it is
expected that the overall capacity will be maintained by
altering the layout of the spaces when the junction works
are complete.

and rebuild a new facility on the same site.
* Bromsgrove
District Coundif

Bromsgrove
District al
s =Ty

Page 11




02/01/2014

Town Centre Development
Proposals

Stourbridge Road

A retail scheme is proposed on a neighbouring
site which may have an impact on the car park
during development stage. There is currently
interest in the Stourbridge Road car park site
as part of the overall development from a
number of parties but it is too early to say what
the outcome is likely to be.

Town Centre Development
Proposals

Churchfields Muliti Storey car park

This car park Is BDC's most underused car park.

In considering the town centre schemes this car park
has capacity to absorb many of the displaced
motorists.

Following the redevelopment of the new Council
Parkside Office and Library complex, one option for

“staff parking is to utilise the top floor levels.

Consideration should be given to the fact that during
freezing conditions the external levels are closed for
safety reasons.

* Bromsgrove * Bromsgrove
District Coundil District Coundl
Town Centre Development .
Proposals Supporting Car park Users
New Road & Windsor Street Bromsgrove has a low pricing structure when
No development is planned at this time. compared to other close authorities and operates a
y : flexible payment tariff via our Pay and Display
Recreation Road South . machines which grants additional time when the
No developments are proposed for this car set rates are overpaid. This is a good concession
park. ) to motorists who might otherwise expect to lose
Bromsgrove Station money if they had incorrect coinage.
The Councils car park has 69 spaces butit is
envisaged that the future of this car park will be Our neighbouring authorities do not offer this
under review at a later stage following concession.
development of the new station and car park.
6 Bromsgrove * Bromsgrove
District Council District Coundl

Page 12




02/01/2014

Supporting Car park Users Current Space Availability

Bromsgrove District Council currently provides 1390
charged car park spaces in 11 car parks within

overstaying a Pay & Display ticket. Users like this Bromsgrove and 4 “free” car parks in other parts of the

facility and it is considered to be a way of supporting district. o

the town's economy as it encourages users to have The charged spaces account for the majority of charged
extended stays in the town. parking within Bromsgrove town and there s little private
sector parking competition. Free parking is however
available at a number of supermarket sites on the edge
of the town and on-street close to the town centre..

The Pay on Foot facility enables users to pay for the
length of stay without the need to worry about

Bromsgrove Bromsgrove
District Coundl District Coundil
_diTr———re | ———

Current Space Availability Current Charges

At the time this review was carried out
(Summer/Autumn 2013) the overall parking
capacity in the town of Bromsgrove is adequate as
parking spaces are almost always available in one
or more car parks. Churchfields car park is rarely
full despite a low ali day parking tariff. The prime
car parks such as Windsor Street, Recreation
Road South and Parkside do have limited capacity
at peak times but overall there is capacity available
within the town.

200

zrssssscs

=t

3
H
3,
3
3

"3 3BOS850848

3
3
3
.8
3
)

Bromsgrove Bromsgrove
District Coundil District Coundl
O e . e ———y

Page 13



02/01/2014

Car Park Usage

Car park usage and income figures change constantly
and there needs to be a degree of caution exercised in
drawing conclusions from any data obtained as it is by its
nature a reflection of the past and is not always a good
guide to the future.

For instance the past does not take into account future
changes due fo development in the town.

Car Park Usage

As with many Council's across the UK income has
declined over the last 3 years, which may be due to the
impact of the downturn in the economy and changes in
shopping habits such as online shopping.

Bromsgrove has a significant out of town shopping
sector which offer free car parking on their own land
namely Co-Op, Morrison's and Aldi.

Also there a number of major retail centres within a short

Bromsgrove
Oistrict Coundl
O

driving distance of the town.
* Bromsgrove
District

Car Park Usage

Excess charge notice income has reduced since
2012/13 due to a change in enforcement policy
following the transfer of the service to Wychavon. At
the Members request the enforcement staff were
given more discretion to deal with parking
contraventions by giving advice and warnings rather
than issuing ECN's or PCN's.

Although this has reduced income there has been
sizable a reduction in complaints about parking
enforcement.

Car Park Usage

Permit sales have seen a slight decline since
its peak in 2010/11. The trend is similar to that
seen in Wychavon and other adjoining
authorities during the same period.

Bromsgrove offer the ability to pay quarterly to
make this a more affordable option for
customers.

Bromsgrove
District Council
dicer=—rny=rt

Bromsgrove
ohu
. i

Page 14




- 02/01/2014

Car Park Usage

* 32% of motorist using Recreation Rd South car park
paid a 40p charge for a1/2 hour stay.

+ 36% of motorist using Recreation Rd South car park
paid a 80p charge for a1 hour stay.

» 57% of motorist using the Multi-storey car park paid
for 1 hour or less.

* 30% of motorist using the Multi-storey car park paid
for up to 2 hours.

* Only 6.5% of motorist using the Multi-storey car park
paid for all day parking.

Car Park Usage

Evening charges in Pay & Display car parks extend
to 10 pm every day.

The evening charging period from 6pm to 10pm
accounts for 11% of total Pay & Display income —
£86,000 per annum.

Bromsgrove Brornsgrove
Dismict Coundif District Coundl
i ¥ s

Car Park Usage

Sunday parking

Car park usage is traditionally lowest on
Sundays; the 2010 survey identified that only 6%
of ticket sales and 5% of income is obtained on
Sundays. These figures have not changed
significantly.

In 2012/13 the Sunday car park income was
£82,272.

On Street Parking Enforcement

Civil Parking Enforcement was introduced in the
District of Bromsgrove on 30th May 2013.This has
allowed a more consistent approach to traffic
enforcement as staff are able to enforce both On-
Street Traffic regulation orders and Off-Street parking
areas owned by the District Council.

Bromsgrove
District Coundil
b, - i er———

Page 15

Bromsgrove
District Coundil
W oo i ok




02/01/2014

On Street Parking Enforcement

+ Since the introduction of CPE on 30% May 2013 the
following numbers of tickets have been issued to vehicles

» From 13" June 2013 until 30% September 2013

* On-Street 757 Penalty Charge Notices
+ Off-Street 791 Penalty Charge Notices

On Street Parking Enforcement

« A comment on the new enforcement has been obtained
from Inspector Sharron Canning, Bromsgrove Safer
Neighbourhood Inspector.

« "Since the civil enforcement officers have taken
over dealing with parking issues from the police and traffic
wardens, they have been a positive addition for the
community of Bromsgrove. lllegally parked vehicles often
cause difficulties and road safely issues for other road
users and members of the community and the civil
enforcement officers have provided both information and

Bromsgrove
District Coundl
. ie———re—

enforcement where appropriate”.
*Brom rove
District Coundl
¥ s

Case Study Wychavon

Wychavon Council has introduced at various times cost
cutting initiatives in the short stay car parks that
corresponded with various traffic schemes. These have
been run in Pershore whilst the High Street was being
redesigned along with the Evesham High Street
development and now due to the Evesham Bridge Closure.
The reduction in the rate from £1 per hour to 20p for 3 hours
has not resulted in an increase in car park use and has
therefore resulted in a considerable loss to the authority.
Fortunately as this is as a result of Bridge works undertaken
by the county they wili be reimbursing the council for monies

Case Study Altrincham

Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council

This authority has been cited as one authority which has
made significant changes to its parking policy. Trafford
Council covers a number of towns to the south of
Manchester including Altrincham, Hale and Stretford.
Officers have visited Altrincham to gain a better
understanding of the changes they adopted.

lost.
Bromsgrove
Disict Council
fer=r—rer

Bromsgrove
District Counal
W o e v rgouh

Page 16




02/01/2014

Case Study Altrincham

The Council reduced its parking charges on a number
of occasions and has currently settled on 10p for 1
hour, 30p for 2 hours and 70p for 3 hours in all of its
towns 6 days per week. Parking is free on Sundays.

In 2009 the prices varied across the district but were
£1.50 for 1hour, £2 for 2 hours and £3 for 3 hours in
Altrincham, the largest town within the borough.

Case Study Altrincham

Altrincham’s retail offer is significantly larger than
Bromsgrove's and has a number of major retailers
including House of Fraser, Debenhams, Next and
Marks and Spencer, a large number of independent
shops and a range of mid-range retailers. The town

High Street and has a number of private sector
operated car parks including a 700 space car park
connected to the shopping centre

The Council provides less than a quarter of the off

benefits from a large shopping centre in addition to the

Bromsgrove
Distict Coundil

e o

L

street parking.

Bromsgrove
District Coundil

rryeyrery

Case Study Altrincham

The impact of reducing the parking charges is clear to
see with monthly P&D ticket sales rising from 11000 per
month to an average of 35500 per month.

The Council clearly obtained an increase in use of its car
parks but the success of the scheme cannot be judged
by this measure alone.

Case Study Altrincham

Reducing parking charges has resulted in a loss of

the Council and will have a 3 year cost of up to
approximately £900,000.

The Council has had to fund this cost through other
spending choices and use of other resources. The
scheme is subject to review as part of this year's

budget round as the initial funding was time limited.

income of between £250,000 and £500,000 per year for

¢

Bromsgrove
District Council

ST

Y

L J

Bromsgrove
District Council

[PPesp=yyrarry

Page 17



02/01/2014

Case Study Altrincham

Apart from the cost to the Council the impact of the
scheme on the town is interesting.

There is very little hard evidence of any increased
spend in the towns businesses and they are unable
to evidence that footfall has grown since the
reduced rates were introduced.

Officers were told that retailers were-not prepared to
comment on any increase in retail sales following
the reduction in parking charges.

Case Study Altrincham

If Bromsgrove were to adopt the Altrincham
model on Recreation Road South car park
based on the same car park usage rates
obtained for 2012/13 the income would have
been £153,207.00 compared with the actual
figure that was £550,750.00 that would equate
to a 72% reduction in car parking income.

Bromsgrove
District il
iy

Bromsgrove
District Council

[ryereyyary

Price Comparison (Altrincham)

Itis difficult to predict the increase in usage that a reduction
in price might give however if we were to use the same
percentage increase that Altrincham experienced then our
income on Recreation Road South would have been
reduced by £305,231.00 this is a 55% reduction.

Transposing this percentage to the total income from
parking for last year of £1,125,779.00 the authority could
expect a loss of parking income in the region of
£619,178.00.

Bromsgrove
-
O e

Page 18

10



Agenda Item 5

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 20" JANUARY 2014

SHARED SERVICE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Relevant Portfolio Holder Roger Hollingworth

Portfolio Holder Consulted Yes

Relevant Head of Service Jayne Pickering ( Exec Director)
Wards Affected All

Ward Councillor Consulted None specific

1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

1.1 Following a request for further information on the financial implications
of the shared services since inception officers have prepared this
report to detail the financial effect of the changes.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Members are requested to note the information included in this
report.

3. KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

3.1 As Members are aware the Shared Service Board has been
receiving regular updates in relation to the costs and savings
relating to the shared services between Bromsgrove and Redditch
Councils. This report will include those associated with the sharing
of services with other Councils for Regulatory, Internal Audit,
Building Control and Economic Development.

3.2 Since 2008 Bromsgrove and Redditch Councils have been
working towards implementation of a number of shared services.
There have been a number of detailed business cases reported to
members to detail associated costs and financial benefits. The
shared services have delivered savings and ensured that the
Council has been able to meet the challenges of the Government
funding reductions.

3.3 The majority of services are now shared across the 2 Councils
with a number under review for the future. There have been a
number of redundancies as a result of the changes and the costs
associated with these are included in the table below.

Page 19



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD

20" JANUARY 2014

3.4 FINANCIAL IMPACT OF SHARED SERVICES
2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | TOTAL
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
SAVINGS REALISED
SERVICES SHARED 531 531 877 917 2,856
OTHER SERVICES
REGULATORY SERVICES 127 157 157 126 567
INTERNAL AUDIT 15 15 15 15 60
TOTAL SAVINGS 673 703 1,049 1,058 3,483
ONE OFF COSTS
REDUNDANCY / 632 6 326 964
PENSION STRAIN
TRANSITION SUPPORT 50 50
TOTAL ONE OFF COSTS 682 6 326 0 1,014
CUMULATIVE SAVING -9 697 723 1,058 2,469

The cumulative savings since implementation equate to £2.5m with

As members are aware there was a £250k reserve available for

funding of one off costs which has been used to fund an element of the

>0 annual savings generated of over £1.1m.
3.6
one off costs.
Legal Implications
3.7  None arising directly from this report
Service / Operational Implications
3.8  None directly arising from this report.

Page 20




BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 20" JANUARY 2014

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

3.9  None directly arising from this report

4, RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1  The management of the shared services is included in the risk register
as reported to the Shared Service Board.

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name: Jayne Pickering — Exec Director Finance and Resources
E Mail: i.pickering@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk
Tel: 01527-881400

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Overview and Scrutiggnda Item 8

Topic Proposal Form
Date: 20" March 2013

Contact Address:
Name of Proposer: Peter McDonald
Telephone number: 10 Waseley Road, Rubery, Nr
Birmingham, B45 9TP

E Mail:

Title of Proposed Topic: ARTRIX

Specific subject areas to be | ARTIX Outreach Provision
investigated:

To establish whether Outreach Provision as agreed with BDC and

Reasons why this subject ,
other agencies have been met.

should be considered:

Evidence to support the
need for this particular
investigation:

Outreach Provision over the last two years and finance cost

Council priorities it links to: Financial, equality and wellbeing

To ensure that Outreach Provision is successful and marketed in
such away it reaches those in the community that may be
excluded and plays its part in tackling anti-social behaviour.

Possible key outcomes:
(i.e. what do you anticipate
could be achieved?)

Please indicate if any of the following apply to the proposed subject area:

CRITERIA 2|8 Why?
Is it a priority issue for the Council or the To ensure it plays its part in social
Local Strategic Partnership? exclusion and anti-social behaviour
measures.
Is it an important issue for local residents? * | Regarding value for money
Is it a topic where Overview and Scrutiny
could feasibly and constructively make *
recommendations?
Is it a topic where external review would N
ot sure
be helpful?
Is it a topic where a review could be made
in time to make recommendations for the *
executive decision making process?
Is it a poorly performing service? Maybe part of the outcomes
Is it a review that could render significant .
savings or value for money?
Is the topic strategic in scope? * | Maybe
Bromsgrove
2 PRIDE rauALTY District Council

FRAMEWORK
FOR LOCAL
GOVERNMENT

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Please return completed forms to: Comp‘ug §gction,
Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services, Bromsgrove District Council
Email: scrutiny@bromsgrove.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



o

=

Q

-ollgnd ayj 0} uado aq pjnoys pajsi| sjuswnoop ay} jo Aue
103Tb) ue JapISUOD NOA JI SN 0] suoljejuasaldal a)ew ued NOA swwelbold YIOAA Yl UO SIY} MOYS SM uoljewlojul Jdwaxa ulejuos o} AjayI| sl wall ue J|
a

m "PassSNIsIp SI UoljeWIOUI Yons usym Bunasw sy} aAes| 0} payse ag Aew eipaw pue aljgnd ayj Jo siaquis|y ‘uonewloyul Jdwaxa pa|eos

SIY] “‘uolijewlojul jeuosiad Jo SAISUSS Aj[el0JSWWIOD ‘|BUSPIIUOD SUIBJUOD JBy} PalapIisuod aq 0} Ssauisng awos ag A|gqe)iAaul ||Im 818y} ‘puspe
@) suonesiuebio elpsw pue o1jgnd ey} 0} uado aq |jim dSwwieifoid IO By} ul pajsi| sBuieaw sy} Je sseuisng s jaulged sy} Jo Ajolew sy} IsIIuM
(@)

(1ebpnq panoidde ayj 0y
erLen 1o Aoijod mau e anosdde 0y ‘63 uoISIDap |EUl) B J0) |IDUNOY O} SUOIjEpUSWILIODa) dYew Aew }auiqe) ay} USYM Suoisedd0 aq Aew alay] :gN)

18uIge) s Iouno) 8y} Aq syjuow Jnoy Buiwoo ayj ul usye) aq 0} Ajoyl| 81e suolsioap A8y UYoIym Uo swiall Jo s|iejap saAlb swwelbold YOAA SIYL

(yL0Z Atenuer 9 je se paysijgnd)

710Z AVIN L€ OL ¥10Z AdVNYEE3d |

JININVHOOdd MHdOM

S d3dv31 1LANIFVO

Page 25

3¥N‘A0B 3A0IBSWOIG MMM

[IDUNOD) 101381
ano0ibswolig

INIWNIIA0D

3Andd SNIA1Ng V201404
AJOMIWVAA

ALNMYNO3




‘'NOA asinpe 0}
Addey aq |m s1901JO S2IMIBS oneIoows( sauanb Aue aney noA j| ‘pauued se peaye Bulob si }I ains ayew 0} 60¥188 2251 0) UO Wea| SadIAIeS
dljeIoowa ay} YIm 3oayo 0} 3|qesiApe si }I ‘1ayjew Jenoijed e 1o) puajie 0} Ysim noA J| “passnasip Buiaq si uoiewlojul [enuapiuod uaym jdaoxe
‘ollgnd ay} 03 uado alte Aay] "8snoH |1Iouno) ay] le sbuiuans Aepsaupap) uo wdg je syaam Inoy Alana piay Ajjewsou ale sbuijsaw s jauige) ay |

)N"AOB Uo}IppaipUEean0IBSWOoIq@ONeIo0Wap (|lew-a 10 Y| 099 ‘@Aoibswolg ‘eue 100ing ‘8SNOH |1ouno) ay| ‘S8dIAIag dljeloowa(
pue saijjenb] ‘[eba Jo pesaH ayj 0} a)um Aew noA ‘Ajaaieuls)y papiroid ale sjielap Joeluo ) "uoisiosp ay} jo aep pasodoid ay) aiojeq ojgissod
se uoos se Joyne podal JueAsjal 8y} YIm yonoy ui job o) pabeinoous ale noA uoisioap pasodoid sy} uo suonejuasaidal ayew 0} Ysim noA §|

3N"AOB SA0IDSWOI MMM 8}IS-0aM S |Iounoy) a8y} Uo Jo ‘sAepli4 0} SAepuoly
wdg 0} weg wWoll VY| 099 ‘enoibswolg ‘sueT j0oing ‘@snoH [1ouno)ay] e abileyo Jo 8814 uonoadsul Joj s|qejieAe sI swwelbold YIOA\ 8yl

‘dnoub Ajuouiw Aue jsuiebe 10 1o} sjeulwdsip pjnom yoiym jesodolad Auy ‘G
‘(Syjuow g uey} aI10W JOU JO BIIAISS JO UOI}eSSad Alelodwa) e uey} Jayjo) a2IAISS 1I0UN0) e apinold 0} asead 0} jesodoud Auy 8%
119010 Apadoud Q
ajelodio) ay} Ag Jueoyiubis palapISuod asIMIBY]O0 SI YdIym Jo a1ow Jo 000053 JO anjeA e yim }asse [1ouno) Aue jo asodsip o0} [esodoud Auy &
o
‘ouno) ay} Aq panoidde spwi| Juswalin Aue uiypm si 3 papinoid 000053 Buipaaoxa junowe Aue Jo JUSWAIIA qu
‘ue|d |eloueuld wia | wnipaj\ 8y} ul panoidde Ajjeoiyioads si Buines
Jo ainypuadxa ay} papinoid 000063 JO ainjipuadxa ul uononpal e jo Aem Aq Buines 1o ainypuadxa Aue ul }nsal pjnom YdIiym uoisiosp v g

:apn|oul ||IM suolsioaq Aay
‘JOLISIP Y} Ul spJem ajow Jo oM} Buisiidwoo eale ue ul Buiylom 1o BulAll SSIIUNWWOD UO J08ya S) Jo swis) ul juesyiubis aq (1)

1O ‘s8jejal UOISIOap By} YdIym 0} uoljouny 1o a2IAI8s 8y} Joj }18Bpnq s |1ouno) ayj 0} psebal Buiney jueoyiubis
9SIMIBYIO ale YdIym Jo 000‘0S3 JO SSaoxe ul sbuines jo Bupjew ay) 1o awooul Buiobaioy ‘ainyipuadxa Buuunoul 1DUNOD 8y} Ul }nsal ()

:0} A|9Yj1] 818 YoIYM SUOISIOSp SAIINOSXS 3SOU) ale suolsioaq Aay

"syjuow
Jnoj Bulwod ay} ul ‘IDUNOY [Ny 10 ‘JBUIge) S[19UN0) 3y} Aq uaye} aq 0} A|a)I| a1e suoisioap Aay Yyoiym uo swall Jo sjielap sanlb swwelbold YIOAA BYL



Page 27

$92JN0SaY UBWNH pue SaJIAI8S
oljesoowsq ‘sanienb3 ‘jebfa] ‘sadiAeg JBwolsn) ‘suoiedluNWWO) ‘@duewlopsd ‘Adlod 10} J9p|OH Oljojod JUeAlIng v 'IN Jojjiouno)
sa0InIeg Aloje|nbay pue ABsjeng a109 ‘Buluue|d 104 JSP|OH OIj0ju0d JojAe] ‘g "D 1ojj1ouN0)H

sj0aloid |e1oadg pue uonjelauabay aljua) umo |
ay) Joj Ayjigisuodsal |eoads yym (9| Buipnjoul) uonjewsojsuel] ssauisng ‘BuisnoH o1bejel}S 104 J9p|oH Oljojlod  yjoog "d ‘M "Q 1 Jojj1ouno)

Buiuue|q Aouabiawg pue S82IAI9S [BIUSWIUOIIAUT ‘S82IAISS |eln)n) ‘@insiaT 10} Jap|oH Oljojliod qgeM VY T N Jojiouno)
Buiag-||o\\ pPue yjeaH Joj 1ap|OH Olj0jllod pue [1ounod ayj jo Jepea Aindeq  Asulays v 'IN "SI Jojiouno)
Juswdojana( o1Wouoo] pue sdiysiauped ‘@oueul o} J8p|OH Oljofli0d pue [Iouno) 8y} Jo JapeaT yuomBuijjoH "y Jojiouno)

dIHS¥3IGINIIN L3INIFGVO

"wdg Je souswwod sbunes|y sbunesyy Jo Jepus|e) s|IouNo0D 8y} YIM 80UBpIODDE Ul S}@aWl [Iouno) ||} 8y



8YCE X8 ¢G¢cv9 L2G10

S82IAI8g AJlunwiwio)

€.9188 /2Gl0

Jo pesH Bunoy ‘siiIAN ynpne

$92I1NI8S Allunwiwio)
jo pesH bunoy sy} jo poday

¥10Z YdIeN g

jsulqe)

aleog|a ]

alIYSIa}Sa2IONA YUM BuIyIopn
alnin4 — ABojouyoa | aAisISSY

12210 LGLS — (s92inosay
pue asueul4) Jojoaliq
anlnoax3 ‘buuaydld aukep

€49188 /cGl0

(s@ounosay
pue asueul4) Jojoaliq
aAIINo8X3 8y} Jo poday

¥10¢ Aenige4

(jrouno) o) spew
8Qq 0] UOIJepUBLILLIOISY)

jsuiqe)

Bumag xe] j1ouno) Buipniou

LL/19L0Z —GlL/vloc
ue|d |eloueuld wia] wnipa

J22IJO LG S — (s9aunosay
pue asueul4) Jojoaliq
annoax3 ‘buuaydid aukep

182188 £2G1L0

12210 LGLS — (S22inosay
pue asueul4) Jojoaliq
3AIJNO8X] 8y} Jo poday

(s@o1n18g BuisnoH

v10¢ Aenigaq g

Jsuiqe)

(o0}
N
(]
<
Gl/¥10Z sebiey) pue sey

Jabeue| 10aloid
aljuan umo] Aiones pieyory

Gce188 L2Gl0

pue Aiojeinbay ‘uonelsusbay
pue Buluue|d) Joyoaiqg
aAIINo8X3 8y} Jo poday

10z Aeniga g

(rounog
0} uonepusLILIOdsl
e aq Aew aisyj)
}auiqed

ajepdn - asnoH ablioagpied
le) }9a11S JOAOUEH ]e S)assy
paumQ [1ouno? jo |esodsiqg

Jabeuep Buluue|g
o16ajen s Aydung ayip

uonjesauabay pue
Buiuue|d Jo peaH ay} jo poday

v10¢ Aenigeq g

sulqen

uoljeynsuo)

- sue|d Juswabeuely pue
s|esieiddy ealy uoljeAlasuo)
Asjoag pue As|beH ‘piojpoQq

SjuaWwWoy? o} }o0.ju0D

}s17 siaded punoubyoeg
| 49)e\ uoisigag

0} papiwgns sjuawnooq

uoisi129( Jo ajeq

(Aue
J1) uonewuoju] ydwoaxgy
Jo sjiejaq Buipnjoul

19)e] uoisioaqg

Kay| e s1 31 Jayjayp Buipnjoul

uoisioag

uoisioag




LLEE X3 ¢G¢v9 L2GL0
labBeuep\ seoinlag seoedg

ainyny pue

u9al9) pue syled SaX0iS 1By | ainsia Jo pesH 8y} jo yoday L0z |udy g JauIge) Abajens youd buihed
Aoljod 8)g uondsox3,
69¢188 LcS10 AI}N0SaX] Japun padojanap BuisnoH
Buisnoy oi1bsjel}S Jaiyn Aindaqg pue J1030811Q 3|qeployy [einy JO uoledo|Y
Sluus|9 epueWY/Ul|lY ¥318d dAIIN03X3 8y} jo poday 10z Iudy 2 jauiqe) U} 4o} Adljod Jo malnay
692188 LZG1L0 oANoexg
Buisnoy oibsjels Jaiyn Aindaqg pue J10308.11Q
alUUd|9 epuBWY/U|Y ¥318Q 3AI}N08X3 8y} Jo poday L0z |udy g JauIge) A21]0d JUBIS) SSBUSSa|oWOH
o
uondopy N
Gcel88 LeSlo - sue|d Juswabeuepy puel,
Jabeue| Buiuue|d uonelauabay pue s|esieiddy ealy co_ymzmwc%u
oibsjens Aydunq ayin Buluue|d jo pesH ay} jo Hoday 102 IMdy 2 jauiqe) Aojoag pue As|BeH ‘pioypoq
800.8S £ZSlL0
5 (s@21nosay
labeuely sao1nI9g |eloueul pUE SOUBUIL) 1019311 yodey
ueblop wes BAIIN02X 8y} Jo poday 102 YoJeN g JouIgqe) Buloyuo [eroueul ¢ Jayend
Gcel8s L2Slo
Jabeue| Buiuue|d uonelauabay pue L€0Z ueld
olbajeng Aydung yiepn Buluue|d jo peaH ayj jo poday 102 UY2IelN Jouige) weybuiwig ay} 0} asuodsay
(Aue

SjuaWwWoy? o} }0.ju0D

}s17 siaded punoubyoeg
| 49e\ uoisioag
0} paplwgns sjuawnooQ

uoisi129( Jo ajeq

J1) uonewuoju] ydwoaxgy
Jo sjie}aq Buipnjoul
19)e] uoisivag

uoisigag
Aoy e si 31 1ayjaym Buipnjou

uoisioag




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY BOARD

WORK PROGRAMME

2013-14

Agenda Item 10

All meetings commence at 6.00 p.m. in the Committee Room unless otherwise

stated.

This Work Programme consists of two sections: Items for future meetings
(including updates) and Task Group Reviews.

RECOMMENDATION:
(@) To consider and agree the work programme and update it accordingly.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

Date of Meeting Subject Addltlon.a I
Information
20" January 2014 | Update of Flooding Preventative Work Requested following

within the District

meeting on 14/10/13

Savings Made in respect of Shared
Services Report

Requested following
budget briefing
02/12/13

Air Quality Task Group Response to
Cabinet

Cabinet Work Programme

WRS Joint Scrutiny Exercise — Verbal
Update

Artrix Outreach Provision Task Group —
Verbal Update

WCC Health Overview & Scrutiny Board
— Verbal Update

Action List

Work Programme

24" February 2014

Quarter 3 Sickness Absence
Performance & Health Report

Summary of Results of Staff Survey -
Presentation

Requested following
meeting on 14/10/13

Cabinet Work Programme

WRS Joint Scrutiny Exercise — Verbal
Update

Artrix Outreach Provision Task Group
Report

WCC Health Overview & Scrutiny Board
— Verbal Update

Page 31



Date of Meeting

Subject

Additional
Information

Action List

Work Programme

24™ March 2014

Report on the revised CCTV Code of
Practice

Requested following
presentation 25/02/13

WCC Health Overview & Scrutiny Board
— Verbal Update

Quarter 3 Finance Monitoring Report

Quarter 3 Write Off of Debts Report

Making Experiences Count Quarter 3
Report

WRS Joint Scrutiny Exercise — Verbal
Update

Cabinet Work Programme

Action List

Work Programme

14" April 2014

6 monthly Summary of Environmental
Enforcement Action Report

Summary of Playing Pitch Strategy

Requested following
meeting on 16/09/13

Cabinet Work Programme

WCC Health Overview & Scrutiny Board
— Verbal Update

WRS Joint Scrutiny Exercise — Final
Report

Action List

Work Programme

Scrutiny of Crime & Disorder Partnership Meeting Date

18" November 2013

Reports not allocated

Annual Review of Call In
Countywide Sustainable Community Strategy — this is a ten year strategy and not
due to be reviewed until 2014

Page 32




Topics to be considered (as recommended by Task Groups)

1. Provision of services available to disaffected young people and those not in
education, employment or training within the District.
2. Review into CO2 emissions in the District.

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY TASK GROUP/INQUIRY REVIEWS 2013-14

Task Group Date of Review
Planning Policy Task Group September 2013
Youth Provision Task Group September 2014
Air Quality Task Group October 2014

Page 33




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



	Agenda
	3 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Board held on 16th December 2013
	Car Parking Review Appendix 1

	5 Savings Made in Respect of Shared Services Report
	8 Artrix Outreach Provision Task Group - Verbal Update
	9 Cabinet Work Programme 1st February 2014 to 31st May 2014
	10 Overview and Scrutiny Board Work Programme

